

# PAULTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parks and Amenities Committee meeting held on  
Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> August 2018 at 6.00pm held in the meeting room, Village Hall, Paulton.

---

PRESENT: Councillors H Howson, A Lyons, P McSherry, C Mitchard (Chairman) B Stevens and H Warren.

IN ATTENDANCE: Jo Swift – Clerk

118. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor S Long.

119. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was none.

120. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There was none.

121. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

**Resolved** - that the minutes of the Parks and Amenities committee meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018 are approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

122. CEMETERY FLOWER BEDS

**Resolved:**

- (i) that a sandstone edging stone is used to replace the rotten wood surrounding the cremated remains area and this will be done at a cost of approximately £400 by the grounds staff.
- (ii) that quotes are obtained to replace the existing flower beds with blocks, 2 high, and that quotes are obtained and taken to the next meeting for consideration.

123. YOUTH SHELTER AT MINERS RECREATION GROUND

It was mentioned that the Youth Shelter had been cleared of all the rubbish, it is not know who did this but thanks were given for doing this.

**Resolved:**

- (i) that the outside of the youth shelter is to be painted a darker green colour in anti-graffiti paint as long as the cost of the anti-graffiti paint is no more than 3 times more expensive than normal exterior paint otherwise this is to be used.
- (ii) that the inside is to be painted white in normal paint.
- (iii) that a bin is placed closer to the shelter but far enough away so that it cannot be used to climb onto the roof of the shelter.

124. NEW STORAGE SHED AND CEMETERY CHAPEL

**Resolved:**

- (i) That the Chapel will be opened as and when required and that the use will be for people attending funerals and spiritual purposes.
- (ii) A leaflet to be produced to be issued to Funeral Directors and Vicars to market the Chapel. A mock of the leaflet will be presented to the next meeting along with prices for printing in colour for consideration.

125. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Parks Committee is scheduled to take place on **Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2018 at 6.00pm**

Meeting ended at 6.30pm.

Signed.....  
(Chairman)